From: Julian Fulbrook (Cllr)

Sent: 04 March 2022 10:49

To: Mark van Harmelen; Sue Vincent (Cllr); Julian Fulbrook (Clir)

Cc: Robert Sakula; Planning; Bethany Cullen ; Awale Olad (ClIr); Sara Leviten;
Stephen Hargrave; michael horowitz; Cany Ash; Frank Dulson; Nick Bell;
Elizabeth Beaumont; Tom Little; Rav Curry; Henry Lamprecht; Belinda Webb);
Jamie Haith; Gillian Darley; Domo Ball; Gwyneth Sommerlad; Elizabeth Seward;
Cath Slessor

Subject: Re: 8 Doughty Street WC1N 2PL, 2022/0419/T, felling of two London
plane trees

Well done!

This is very helpful.
Best wishes,

Julian

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mark van Harmelen

Sent: 04 March 2022 10:44

To: Sue Vincent (Clir); Julian Fulbrook (Cllr)

Cc: Robert Sakula; Planning; Bethany Cullen ; Awale Olad (Clir); Sara Leviten;
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

Dear Sue and Julian

Just to say that our local group of residents have commissioned a structural
engineer and an arboriculturalist, and received their final reports yesterday.

The reports demonstrate strongly that

« thetrees and back wall of 4 Doughty St are interdependent and the
trees can not be easily removed,

« thereis no need to fell the trees (which have a CAVAT amenity and
ecological value of £600,000), and that


https://aka.ms/o0ukef

« there are economic solutions to retain the trees (as requested in
Camden's decision letter for the 2020 application to fell the trees).

We will be submitting a group objection with these reports hopefully today,
but, if not, before the deadline at the end of tomorrow.

We think that is an opportunity to create a better solution for the community
and the EES than removing the trees.

With my regards
Mark

Dr Mark van Harmelen



